From: Weber, Adam [PA

To:

Cc:

Subject: HACCEA - for 11-6-25 - Strike continues to be Suspended until further notice
Date: Wednesday, November 5, 2025 6:00:54 PM

Dear John J. Sygielski

Please consider this communication official notice by HACCEA that we are continuing to

suspend our strike. All faculty will continue to work tomorrow, November 6, 2025.

We look forward to the impending negotiations meeting scheduled for 11/7/25 at 10am, via

Zzoom.

Thanks

Adam K. Weber
UniServ Rep, PSEA

From: Weber, Adam [PA]
Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 4:05 PM
Subject: HACCEA - for 11-5-25 - Strike Suspended until further notice

Dear John J. Sygielski

Please consider this communication official notice by HACCEA that we are suspending our
strike s of 11:59pm today. Allfaculty will return to work and in all positions previously.



We look forward to the impending negotiations meeting scheduled for 11/5/25 at 5pm.
Thank you.

Adam K. Weber

NOTICE: Only the individual sender is responsible for the content of the message, and the
message does not necessarily reflect the position or policy of the Pennsylvania State Education
Association.



